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Republic of the Philippines RE LE A
Bepartment of Education SEBAﬂEQ ) 02 Tibe: 3 ,7,
REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO | Divarey
DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY o
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. ¥4 , 8. 2023
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Division Chief and Unit Heads

Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Teacher and Non- Teaching Personnel

All Others Concerned

FROM: RRY MAE

SUBJECT. CORRIGEND
INSPECTORATE TEAM FOR THE

TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 398, s 2021 RE:
SCHOOL BUILDING

INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS OF DEPED MALAYBALAY CITY

DIVISION,
DATE: September 18, 2023
1. Relative to the released Division Memorandum No. 398, s 2021 this Office

hereby informs that Engr. JEVIE L. JALA, REE- DepED-COS, Senior Technical Assistance
I of DepED Region X Office shall be the focal person involving inspection of school building

projects.

2. The responsibilities of the team and all other provisions in the previous released

Division Memorandum shall remain in effect.

3. Queries and updates related to school building construction projects please refer
to Leslie T. Fontanilla- Division Engineer 11 at 0927 690 5647 or 0908 919 8367.

TO BE POSTED IN THE WEBSITE

Address: Sayre Hi-way, Purck 6, Casisang, Malaybalay City
Telefax No.: 088-314-0094; Telephone No.: 088-813-1246
Emazil Address: malaybalay.city@deped.gov.ph
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